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        20 November 2023 
 
 
 
Mathew Newman 
Ogier 
Redwood House ST Julians Avenue 
St Peters Port 
Guernsey 
 
 
Dear Mathew, 
 
Case Study I Results 
 
Case study I results have been finalised and approved by the core committee. Your mark 
for Case study I was 8.0 which is graded as Very Competent. 
 
Below is an evaluation of your paper by the examiner. 
 
Very interesting to read about the Guernsey system. Diagnostic review very 
thorough. Well written. 
 
We are pleased to inform you that you passed Case study I as the required pass mark was 
5.00. Congratulations! 
 
We hope you enjoy your stay in London. 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
 
Heather Callow 
GIPC Co-ordinator 
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